Electrical Systems Engineering Services (ESES)
RFI NNG09281303L

Questions and Answers
1. If there is an incumbent, I would like to learn the name of the incumbent contract, the contract number, the expiration date, and the total value, including any and all options. What is the duration of the contract?
The incumbent contractor is MEI Technologies. The current ESES contract number is NNG05CA97C with a total maximum value of $450,000,000. The duration of the contract is a five (5) year ordering period. The expiration date is 2/4/2010 (no options).
2. Is this RFI solicitation for Electrical systems Engineering for a building/structure at Goddard, or for a flight vehicle?

The statement of work describes the work envisioned, covering both facility/lab support as well as hardware support and services.
3. Will there be a list of interested bidders, where I can list or show my teaming/ subcontracting interest?

At this time, a list of interested bidders will not be posted.
4. May we submit a Capabilities Statement that focuses on our areas of expertise only rather than the entire SOW?

Companies must describe their capabilities and qualifications to perform the work as described in the statement of work in total or in part, whichever demonstrates the company’s full capability.
5. What is the tentative schedule for the RFP and award?

A tentative schedule has not been established at this present time.

6. What is the specific format in which the capability statements should be submitted?

The format specifications for the capability statements are described in the second paragraph of the Description section of the RFI.




